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sff crit d s-ffr Aftrttsfl qrii + oio sqn tl
Note: Answer all Question. All Question carry equal marks.

gtfr$,/ Unit-1

(1). rifrET 6t qRqlft-d dfrc r fifufl d snqs.rfi ae't d fun++ dfrc t

Define contract. Discuss the essential elements ofcontract'
$erqrloR

'HrduTfto e-ffirq Ei Tffi qfu( a'fir 3fltlYfrF r€l tr" Eq oslr d etrdq-crflm qr@.l

dfuq oen eqi scr @1 gfr n cqIFrE FpHi * vcrfl"r fifrc t

..Acceptance of a Ceneral proposal need not to be communicated" comment and illustrate your

answer by refering to leading cases.

rflr{/u.nit-z
(2). ftEryf ${ftq dr cfrsa t src qql qrsfr d? 6ta t ts-{*sq' 3i1 cfrs-fl frE ft-s-< d?

frtrdrr dftTl
Explain the term 'lawful object and consideration. What objects and consideration are treated as

unlawful? Discuss' 
olsrsr/ oR

oq-d o) qfuafr'-a dfrv t oqg w fte4T @qtffi t orc-q reflfto dfuc t

Define Frand. distinuish between frand and misrepresentation.

sqjld/Unit-3

(3). rifro cffiq of 3niqrfiT fr eilq rqr qq-s'i t? 'Tifr'ET A iffiq d fu{i(' al orqqrq sR-e qrtr

dfrql
What do you understand by impossibility of performance of contract? Explain with exceptions the

"doctione of frustration of contract."
sTemr/oR

Frqftfud t sinq *erE-f, 6fuct
r) Yfs Ts ip.'6-{utq riE-<r
z) qrqrq €frEr cE oe '{ftsr

Distingnish between the following'
1) Void and voidable contract.
2) Ceneral contract and Quasi contract.

sfili{/ Unit-4
(4). tsd e-{rq ffio d qrq d sT,tqrr c{ ritro {q qt ffi ftqiqrr €ES frfr d frf{rT

fifucr
Discuss the law relating to determination of damages caused by breach ofcontract with reference to

Hadlee Vs Baxendale case.
srerqr/ oR

cfrrftrflTtron Tqr A? sfrfrrqlBolc or qarq Fr* q,tq E}oT tz qvtc atfr\ t

What is a copyright? Who is the first owner of the copyright? Describe.



sor$,zunit-s
(5) qqtfi"rErtr ri#f,flq Sfrqr !-flq Frqrnfi ore !-{s}e-fls'grs Effi q qdotlr 1e66 TH.fr s43

d qr< d d".qt Fr"t-q \d Effifl frB d ft'.'€i.it d friE-qr frfrq t

Discuss the facts decision and principles of law laid down in the case of Bhagwan das Goverdhandas

Kediya Vs Girdharilal porshottandas and coAlR 1966 S.C. 543.
3Tqlqr,/ oR

wffi< q-{rq qr-delorfls c.3{r$.3ily 1e63 g.!1).1403 * SK d orq, Froiq G cffi( frq
fr-qkit d ftiaqr sfffr\'
Discuss the facts decision and principles of law laid down in the case of Fatehchand Vs Balkrishna

Das AIRl963S.C.l403.


